
We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

1 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, October 4, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 

COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting,
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present.

II. When Speaking to the City Council Please:
• Clearly State Your Name and Address.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal attacks on staff or Council.
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum.

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will
be Allowed.

IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members.

V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers.

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. *

Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

1

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

2 

A. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR
COUNCIL MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

B. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 EXECUTIVE
SESSION 

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS

5. BRIGHT SPOT: FIRE PREVENTION WEEK 2022

6. COMMUNICATIONS

A. From Persons Present

7. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consent

1. Establish October 18, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of:

a. An Ordinance Repealing and Replacing Ordinance No. 16-97 Codified as Chapter
8.08, Private Intrusion Alarms, of the Casper Municipal Code.

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Minute Action

A. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 48 for Blues Gypsy, LLC, dba the Bluebird at
the Cheese Barrel, Located at 544 South Center.

9. SECOND READING ORDINANCE

A. Ordinance Approving a Partial Plat, Vacation, Replat, Vacation of Public Parkland and
a Zone Change for the North Platte River Park No. 2 Subdivision.

B. An Annexation of 2.0-Acres Described as Tract 8, Dowler No. 2 Subdivision (3025
Paradise Drive), Establishing the Zoning of Said Parcel as C-2 (General Business), and
Rezoning 8.2-acres Described as the Paradise Acres Addition (3041 Paradise Drive)
as C-2 (General Business)

10. THIRD READING ORDINANCE

A. Correcting a Scrivener's Error in the Legal Description of Ordinance No. 34-19
Pertaining to the Mistaken Inclusion, Via Annexation, of the West Half of Lots 26 & 27,
South Garden Creek Acres No. 2 Addition in the Casper Municipal Limits.

1. Communications from Persons Present

2



We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

3 

11. RESOLUTIONS

A. Consent

1. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Automation & Electronics,
Inc., for the Casper Regional Landfill Cell 5 Leachate Controls, Project No. 21-
012B.

2. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Long Building Technologies,
Inc., for Construction Services for the Ford Wyoming Center Flue Replacement,
Project No. 22-058.

3. Authorizing the Execution of a License Agreement with the Natrona County Board
of County Commissioners for Sanitary Sewer Main Work.

4. Approving Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services with Dynamic
Controls Incorporated for Installation and Programming of Access Control on Select
Doors at the Ford Wyoming Center.

5. Authorizing the Release of a Local Assessment District Lien, LAD 156, Regarding
1818 Fetterman Ave, Casper, Wyoming.

6. Authorizing the Partial Release of a Local Assessment District Lien, LAD 153,
Regarding 1517 Fremont Ave.

7. Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding Concerning Metro Animal Shelter
Services between City of Mills, Wyoming, and the City of Casper, Wyoming.

8. Establishing a Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Casper and
Natrona County Public Library for a StoryWalk.

9. Authorizing a Ground Lease Agreement between the City of Casper and WYO
Complex, a Wyoming Non-Profit Corporation.

10. Authorizing a Right-of-Way Easement with Rocky Mountain Power for the Natrona
County School District Tennis Facility.

12. MINUTE ACTION

A. Non-Consent

1. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) Lenco BearCat Armored Tactical Rescue
Vehicle in the Amount of $168,872.00

B. Consent

1. Appointments to the Council Boards and Commissions to Fill Vacancies Left by
Councilmembers’ Resignations.

3



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 

13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

14. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL & LITIGATION 

15. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 

Upcoming Council Meetings 
Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, October 18, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, November 1, 2022 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, October 11, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, October 25, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
 
 
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 

 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for October 04, 2022

4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Human Resources $125.08100 Custom Certificate Holders

$125.084IMPRINT, INC - Total For Human Resources

4IMPRINT, INC Metro Animal Shelter $588.78ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS

$588.784IMPRINT, INC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

4IMPRINT, INC Police Administration $104.18100 Custom Certificate Holders

$104.184IMPRINT, INC - Total For Police Administration

$818.044IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $704.65Dog food, puppy food & cat food

$704.656H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$704.656H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Distribution $72,257.40Derington Addition Watermain R

$72,257.4071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Distribution

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Revenue and Transfers $3,803.02Contract Retainage - Contract #22300176

$3,803.0271 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$76,060.4271 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $27.14Postage / mailing service

$27.14A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Ft. Caspar Museum $2.01Postage / mailing service

$2.01A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Refuse - Residential $4.02Postage / mailing service

$4.02A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Refuse - Residential

$33.17A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:20 AM Page 1 of 65

15



AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,115.00Mowing & trimming service

$1,115.00AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $2,563.48Mowing / trimming service

$2,563.48AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development

$3,678.48AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AC TREE SERVICE
AC TREE SERVICE Parks - Urban Forestry $1,500.00Tree removal & stump grinding

$1,500.00AC TREE SERVICE - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$1,500.00AC TREE SERVICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AHERN RENTALS INC
AHERN RENTALS INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $10,060.00Pressure Washer

$10,060.00AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

AHERN RENTALS INC Water Distribution $18.30SS Nozzles Other Materials & SUpplies

$18.30AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Water Distribution

$10,078.30AHERN RENTALS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Baler Processing $570.00Maintenance on furnace

$570.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$570.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $357.86Welding supplies

$357.86AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $343.76Oil spill kit

$343.76AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$701.62AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:20 AM Page 2 of 65

16



ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT
ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Refuse - Residential $74.00Fire extinguisher recharge

ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Refuse - Residential $85.00Fire extinguisher recharge

$159.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Refuse - Residential

$159.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $80.50Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $80.50Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83.00Professional Laundry Services

$361.64ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $128.79Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $171.54Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $128.79Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $171.54Laundry service

$600.66ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.56Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.56Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services

$331.18ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO WWTP Operations $138.30Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $136.30Professional Laundry Services

$274.60ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,568.08ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 1M15W9Y01
AMAZON.COM 1M15W9Y0 Buildings & Structures Fund $113.85Custodial Supplies for Rec Center - Amazon

$113.85AMAZON.COM 1M15W9Y01 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$113.85AMAZON.COM 1M15W9Y01 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 1V9V85SZ1

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:20 AM Page 3 of 65

17



AMAZON.COM 1V9V85SZ1 Aquatics - Operations $30.51Sanitary Bin Liners

$30.51AMAZON.COM 1V9V85SZ1 - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$30.51AMAZON.COM 1V9V85SZ1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN WATER COLLE
AMERICAN WATER COLLE WWTP Operations $199.95STHOMAS TRAINING COURSE

$199.95AMERICAN WATER COLLE - Total For WWTP Operations

$199.95AMERICAN WATER COLLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $432.32Propane

AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $175.35Propane

$607.67AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$607.67AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,419.76Vehicle repair

$1,419.76AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Residential $496.00Toolbox

$496.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,915.76AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $251.29Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Amazon

AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $83.00Custodial Supplies for Rec Center - Amazon

$334.29AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

AMZN Mktp US Golf - Operations $49.90Barcode Labels office supplies

$49.90AMZN Mktp US - Total For Golf - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Operations $97.95Money Deposit Bags

$97.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $89.24Logitech MK570 Keyboard/Mouse Amazon T

$89.24AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:20 AM Page 4 of 65

18



$571.38AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANDRITZ SEPERATION I
ANDRITZ SEPERATION I WWTP Operations $734.69Cover gasket

$734.69ANDRITZ SEPERATION I - Total For WWTP Operations

$734.69ANDRITZ SEPERATION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN Metro Animal Shelter $98.85PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$98.85ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$98.85ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $291.16Acct #287306431868

$291.16AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

AT & T CORP Regional Water Operations $40.04Acct #287311040412

$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026

$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets

$531.40AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Capital Projects Fund $10,522.0012th & Wolcott signal repairs

$10,522.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Capital Projects Fund

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I General Fund Revenue $1,737.60Contract Withholding:  22300190

$1,737.60ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For General Fund Revenue

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Risk Management $13,800.00322 W Midwest luminaire repair

$13,800.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Risk Management

$26,059.60ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $43.78Office supplies

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:20 AM Page 5 of 65

19



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $109.67Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $22.04Office supplies

$175.49ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $119.97Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $231.94Office supplies

$351.91ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $70.93COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$70.93ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $111.20Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $59.97Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $14.99Office supplies

$186.16ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Community Development

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $18.50COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $30.95SAFETY GLASSES

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $25.09COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$74.54ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $326.19Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $83.04Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $59.33Office supplies

$468.56ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ft. Caspar Museum $59.112023 Calendar for staff schedules

$59.11ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $45.791 Custom Ink Stamp

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $29.661 box grey orientation folders, 1 box blue be

$75.45ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $479.84Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $95.33Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $89.31Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $193.28Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $489.90Office supplies

$1,347.66ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $541.30Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $0.92Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $259.81Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $215.94Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $990.08Office supplies

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:20 AM Page 6 of 65

20



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $28.77Office supplies

$2,036.82ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $266.17Office supplies

$266.17ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $24.45Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $22.04Office supplies

$46.49ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $4.08Large & Medium Binder Clips - Office Supplie

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $87.79Laundry Detergent, Dryer Sheets, Copy Stam

$91.87ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $489.19Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $21.16Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $29.221 box grey orientation folders, 1 box blue be

$539.57ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management

$5,790.73ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $30.00Printing / laminating service

ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $42.00Printing / laminating service

$72.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development

$72.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AVIS.COM PREPAY
AVIS.COM PREPAY Water Meters $263.54Car Rental for Neptune Meter School - Travel

$263.54AVIS.COM PREPAY - Total For Water Meters

$263.54AVIS.COM PREPAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

B&B RUBBER STAMP
B&B RUBBER STAMP City Attorney $89.80Office supplies

B&B RUBBER STAMP City Attorney $24.95Office supplies

$114.75B&B RUBBER STAMP - Total For City Attorney

B&B RUBBER STAMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $65.70Office supplies

$65.70B&B RUBBER STAMP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:20 AM Page 7 of 65

21



$180.45B&B RUBBER STAMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $30.55Spray paint

$30.55BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $28.97Tree root stimulator & fertilizer

$28.97BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $12.40Fasteners

$12.40BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Refuse - Recycling $27.96Clamp

$27.96BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$99.88BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $15.78Supplies to repair Ice Arena  water leak - Bail

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $6.99Repair supplies for Marion Kreiner Pool - Bail

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $28.69Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Baileys Ace

$51.46BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Athletic Maint. $14.34Keys for Crossroads Storage Building (new lo

$14.34BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Rec Center - Classes $37.74Tape for TKD Tournament & Program

$37.74BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Rec Center - Classes

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $24.16Parts

$24.16BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$127.70BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Buildings & Structures Fund $2,611.00Freezer door

$2,611.00BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $1,037.14Freezer door

$1,037.14BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Capital Projects Fund

BARGREEN ELLINGSON Fire-EMS Operations $3,289.42Station 3 Ice Maker

$3,289.42BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:20 AM Page 8 of 65

22



BARGREEN ELLINGSON Golf - Operations $1,573.86Freezer door

$1,573.86BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Golf - Operations

BARGREEN ELLINGSON Public Transit - CARES Act $400.28Paper towels & bathroom tissue

$400.28BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$8,911.70BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Ice Arena - Operations $460.57 NSF/ANSI Coffee Machine - Concession Equi

BARGREEN WYOMING Ice Arena - Operations $1,658.75Cappuccino / Hot Chocolate Machine Replac

$2,119.32BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

BARGREEN WYOMING Regional Water Operations $6.79Bigger Ice Scoop for Ice Machine - Office Sup

$6.79BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Regional Water Operations

$2,126.11BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST WESTERN DUNMAR
BEST WESTERN DUNMAR Aquatics - Operations $247.47Hotel for WRPA Conference

$247.47BEST WESTERN DUNMAR - Total For Aquatics - Operations

BEST WESTERN DUNMAR Rec Center - Admin $247.47WRPA 2022 Evanston Wy Conference

$247.47BEST WESTERN DUNMAR - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$494.94BEST WESTERN DUNMAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $318.96Acct #4376 8927 11

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $32.81Acct #0421 9638 76

$351.77BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $513.70Acct #1919 8530 97

$542.70BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $55.19Acct #8545 6521 02

$55.19BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $630.68Acct #4620 7426 21

$630.68BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $29.60Acct #9629 0042 60

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:20 AM Page 9 of 65

23



$29.60BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $20.00Acct #8545 6521 02

$20.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $1,355.70Acct #6837 4281 65

$1,355.70BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $480.72Acct #1783 9430 41

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $77.66Acct #3267 4234 58

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $73.88Acct #3267 4234 58

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $479.56Acct #1783 9430 41

$1,111.82BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $734.23Acct #5293 6421 13

$734.23BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $91.55Acct #9861 5264 23

$91.55BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $363.20Acct #1340 9824 25

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $55.19Acct #6566 7661 30

$418.39BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $753.45Acct #9570 6006 61

$753.45BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $82.00Acct #8545 6521 02

$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $42.27Acct #8545 6521 02

$42.27BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint. $33.60Acct #5655 3404 55

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint. $30.95Acct #5655 3404 55

$64.55BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $93.25Acct #2076 2356 87

$93.25BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - CARES Act $47.14Acct #3470 5680 29

$47.14BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $804.43Acct #4400 2150 46

$804.43BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $285.56Acct #0295 5402 18

$285.56BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution

BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $1,265.17Acct #5541 2887 44

$1,265.17BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:20 AM Page 10 of 65

24



$8,779.45BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $16.13DOOR/WINDOW CAULK

$16.13BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$16.13BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $16,668.80Ferric Chloride

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $16,213.40Ferric Chloride

$32,882.20BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations

$32,882.20BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

C&L CYLINDER
C&L CYLINDER Balefill - Baler Processing $808.54SEALS AND WIPERS EJECT CYLINDER

$808.54C&L CYLINDER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$808.54C&L CYLINDER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAESARS PLACE ADV RS
CAESARS PLACE ADV RS Police Career Services $191.61CAESARS HOTEL AND CASINO

$191.61CAESARS PLACE ADV RS - Total For Police Career Services

$191.61CAESARS PLACE ADV RS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAMPBELL PET COMPANY
CAMPBELL PET COMPANY Metro Animal Shelter $307.99PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$307.99CAMPBELL PET COMPANY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$307.99CAMPBELL PET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CANVA  I03531-195734
CANVA  I03531-195734 Metropolitan Planning Org $119.99PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS

$119.99CANVA  I03531-195734 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 11 of 65

25



$119.99CANVA  I03531-195734 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage

$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAROLINA SOFTWARE
CAROLINA SOFTWARE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $700.00Software & Auto-Email Support

$700.00CAROLINA SOFTWARE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$700.00CAROLINA SOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER ELECTRIC, INC
CASPER ELECTRIC, INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $266.71Installation of electrical boxes

$266.71CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$266.71CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics - Operations $85.00Routine inspection

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics - Operations $85.00Routine inspection

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics - Operations $85.00Routine inspection

$255.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Aquatics - Operations

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $60.00Routine inspection

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $85.00Routine inspection

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $85.00Routine inspection

$230.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $85.00Routine inspection

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $85.00Routine inspection

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $45.00Routine inspection

$215.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics- Washington Oper $85.00Routine inspection

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics- Washington Oper $85.00Routine inspection

$170.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 12 of 65

26



$870.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $309.52NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS

$309.52CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk

$309.52CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $75.84Advertising - Casper City Council Notice

$75.84CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Community Development

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Fleet Maintenance Fund $140.56Advertising - standard advertisement for pro

$140.56CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Refuse - Residential $143.44Advertising - standard advertisement for pro

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Refuse - Residential $143.44Advertising - standard advertisement for pro

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Refuse - Residential $143.44Advertising - standard advertisement for pro

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Refuse - Residential $143.44Advertising - standard advertisement for pro

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Refuse - Residential $130.92Advertising - standard advertisement for pro

$704.68CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Refuse - Residential

$921.08CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.00Flat repair

$40.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $25.00Tire tube

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,350.00Tires

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $120.00Flat repair / service call

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $900.00Tires

$2,395.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $135.00Flat repair

$135.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

$90.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 13 of 65

27



$2,660.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY
CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $238.13HVAC repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - Wina

$238.13CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$238.13CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON
CASPER WINNELSON Buildings & Structures Fund $29.47Seat

$29.47CASPER WINNELSON - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$29.47CASPER WINNELSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $188.12Supplies to replace boiler pump at Miller Ho

$188.12CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $26.28Plumbing repair supplies for City Hall

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $110.35Plumbing repair supplies for Ice Arena - Winn

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $764.20HVAC Supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - Wi

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $409.40HVAC Supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - Wi

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $98.30Pool repair parts for Mike Sedar Pool - Winn

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $48.96Plumbing repair supplies for the CBC - Winne

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $12.44Ice maker installation supplies for Fire 1 - Wi

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $180.35Plumbing repair supplies for City Hall - Winne

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $86.43Ice Maker installation supplies for Fire 1 - Wi

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $64.74Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 1 - 

$1,801.45CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,989.57CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL PAINT & BODY
CENTRAL PAINT & BODY Fleet Maintenance Fund $356.60Auto body repair

$356.60CENTRAL PAINT & BODY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$356.60CENTRAL PAINT & BODY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 14 of 65

28



CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,114.12Vehicle repair

$5,114.12CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$5,114.12CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $176.64Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M

$176.64CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $156.10Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M

$156.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $346.86Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M

$346.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $96.32Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M

$96.32CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $61.35Acct #307-472-1129 839B

$61.35CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$837.27CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,000.00Court Appointed Attorney - Municipal Court

CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,000.00Court Appointed Attorney - Municipal Court

CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,000.00Court Appointed Attorney Servi

$6,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager

$6,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $225.62Cable for clubhouse

$225.62CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations

$225.62CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $489.83Chem Aqua - Water Treatment

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 15 of 65

29



$489.83CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$489.83CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CINDY PRITCHARD
CINDY PRITCHARD General Fund Revenue $71.40Souvenirs for resale in museum store

$71.40CINDY PRITCHARD - Total For General Fund Revenue

$71.40CINDY PRITCHARD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $690.008/26/22 Cancelled Pool Party Refund

$690.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

CITIZEN PAYMENT City Attorney $100.00Processor Fees-Case #20-039322/Docket #2

$100.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For City Attorney

CITIZEN PAYMENT Rec Center $225.009/24/22 Cancelled Softball Tournament Refu

$225.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Rec Center

$1,015.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Parks - Athletic Maint. $384.00Commercial Charge - 4 YD Container

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Athletic Maint. $172.00Commercial Charge - 6 YD Container

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Athletic Maint. $119.00Commercial Charge - 6 YD Container

$675.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,509.80Garbage baler/street sweeping/newspaper/c

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $11,726.10Garbage baler/street sweeping/newspaper/c

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,564.24Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,204.99Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,596.47Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $613.44Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,783.50Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,074.00Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,632.92Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,824.56Garbage baler, recycle cardboard/magazines

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $591.30Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 16 of 65

30



CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,531.07Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $608.04Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

$77,260.43CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $416,189.28201 Sewer RWWS

$416,189.28CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration

CITY OF CASPER Social Community Services $393.75Ballfield user fee

CITY OF CASPER Social Community Services $69.00Residential charge

CITY OF CASPER Social Community Services $568.75Ballfield user fee

CITY OF CASPER Social Community Services $69.00Commercial charge - 6 YD container

$1,100.50CITY OF CASPER - Total For Social Community Services

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $93.42Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $112.59Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $78.84Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $145.26Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $84.24Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$514.35CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$495,739.56CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $14,922.50I-25 and Casper Marginal Beaut

$14,922.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$14,922.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,228.80Equipment repair

$1,228.80CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,062.27Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,807.19Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,748.36Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,509.12Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,830.73Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $400.72Equipment repair

$11,358.39CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $2,332.63Equipment repair

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 17 of 65

31



$2,332.63CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $911.46Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,755.72Cylinder dump arm

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,025.96Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $336.47

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,969.47Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $343.47Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $251.16Cab lift cylinder

$10,593.71CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$25,513.53CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $101.98Unleaded fuel

$101.98COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$101.98COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Rewired battery separator & rear breakers

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Code plug repair

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Clip repair

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Body camera doc replacement

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Radio repair

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $23.64Hub charger & shipping cost

$408.64COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Risk Management $110.00Cage camera & mount replacement

$110.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Risk Management

$518.64COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $183.00Alarm monitoring & radio service

$183.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

COMTRONIX, INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $534.00Alarm monitoring & radio service

$534.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 18 of 65

32



$717.00COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - BAIRS TRUCK
CONOCO - BAIRS TRUCK Police Career Services $51.99AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$51.99CONOCO - BAIRS TRUCK - Total For Police Career Services

$51.99CONOCO - BAIRS TRUCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - CONOMART IV
CONOCO - CONOMART IV Police Career Services $14.72AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$14.72CONOCO - CONOMART IV - Total For Police Career Services

$14.72CONOCO - CONOMART IV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Information Services $17,229.00Annual Maintenance / Managed Services

$17,229.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services

$17,229.00CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COURSRA70EBDWK3Y3XUT
COURSRA70EBDWK3Y3XUT Public Transit - CARES Act $49.00Assignment #4 Coursera

$49.00COURSRA70EBDWK3Y3XUT - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$49.00COURSRA70EBDWK3Y3XUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Fire-EMS Administration $2,807.70Panasonic Tough Book for BR2

$2,807.70CPU IIT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$2,807.70CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Administration $122.00Basic program / Web tips - October 2022

$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 19 of 65

33



$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRITICAL RESPONSE GR
CRITICAL RESPONSE GR Public Safety Communication $14,900.00911 Eye Emergency Streaming Software & Tr

$14,900.00CRITICAL RESPONSE GR - Total For Public Safety Communications

$14,900.00CRITICAL RESPONSE GR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $15,523.002022 Storm Sewer Upgrades - 1s

$15,523.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$15,523.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $106.04Septic Tank repair supplies for Stuckenhoff - 

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $65.00Lighting repair supplies for Crossroads Pavilli

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $13.22Repair supplies for Rec Center - Crum

$184.26CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $265.70Actiflo Project Parts - Machinery Supplies

$265.70CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY RWS - Booster Stations $60.20Lights for Wardwell Tank Booster Supplies

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY RWS - Booster Stations $15.05Lightbulbs for Wardwell Tank Regional Boost

$75.25CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$525.21CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Cunningham Electric
Cunningham Electric Regional Water Operations $2,175.00Installation of Dryer & Ice Maker - Maint./Re

$2,175.00Cunningham Electric - Total For Regional Water Operations

$2,175.00Cunningham Electric - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W WWTP Operations $5,719.7136" repair clamp

$5,719.71DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 20 of 65

34



$5,719.71DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY RWS - Booster Stations $1,285.4212" Sleeves Salt Creek Fire Hydrant Move

DANA KEPNER COMPANY RWS - Booster Stations $76.003" 300# Full Face Red Rubber Flange Gasket 

$1,361.42DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $962.366" Clamp Water Sewerline Materials

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $930.508x8x8 PVC Tee Water & Sewer Line Materials

$1,892.86DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Tanks $840.001/2" Air Vac Valve Mt Road Booster ARVP 20

$840.00DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Tanks

$4,094.28DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Capital Projects Fund $1,928.17New hydrometer for irrigation system at We

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Capital Projects Fund $1,466.56Rebuild parts for backflow preventer at West

$3,394.73DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $42.49Soccer Field 10 Swing Joint

$42.49DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$3,437.22DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fire-EMS Operations $473.89Valve, brush, soap & wooden handle

$473.89DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $363.14Auto glass repair

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $537.57Auto glass repair

$900.71DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,374.60DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $438.96HVAC Repair supplies for CBC - Dennis Suppl

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $49.44BAS Shop Supplies - Dennis Supply

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $22.59HVAC Supplies for Aquatics Center - Dennis S

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 21 of 65

35



DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $20.19HVAC Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - D

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $3,057.58Repair supplies for HVAC at Aquatics Center -

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $598.50HVAC Supplies for Aquatics Center - Dennis S

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $38.35HVAC Supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - De

$4,225.61DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$4,225.61DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU
DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU WWTP Operations $2,776.30Paco Shaft Kit

$2,776.30DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,776.30DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Federal Grants $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

$10.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Police Federal Grants

$10.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DISCOUNTCELL INC
DISCOUNTCELL INC Fire-EMS Administration $1,104.75Cradle Point for BR2

$1,104.75DISCOUNTCELL INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

DISCOUNTCELL INC Public Safety Communication $2,512.45Cradlepoint for MCV

$2,512.45DISCOUNTCELL INC - Total For Public Safety Communications

$3,617.20DISCOUNTCELL INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6041
DOMINO'S 6041 Regional Water Operations $79.44Lunch for JPB Meeting - Office Supplies

$79.44DOMINO'S 6041 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$79.44DOMINO'S 6041 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $11,297.33Sodium Hypochlorite

$11,297.33DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 22 of 65

36



$11,297.33DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DRI PRINTRUNNER
DRI PRINTRUNNER Public Transit - Operations $206.84STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

$206.84DRI PRINTRUNNER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$206.84DRI PRINTRUNNER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $350.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $65.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $75.00Vehicle towing

$490.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$490.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

E 470 EXPRESS TOLLS
E 470 EXPRESS TOLLS Police Career Services $13.80TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES

$13.80E 470 EXPRESS TOLLS - Total For Police Career Services

$13.80E 470 EXPRESS TOLLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EATON SALES & SVC.,
EATON SALES & SVC., Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $185.96Replace retractor clamps on fuel hoses

$185.96EATON SALES & SVC., - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$185.96EATON SALES & SVC., - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EDX, INC.
EDX, INC. City Clerk $199.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$199.00EDX, INC. - Total For City Clerk

$199.00EDX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ELITE K-9 INC
ELITE K-9 INC Police Federal Grants $2,068.55Muzzle, Garmin & fur saver

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 23 of 65

37



$2,068.55ELITE K-9 INC - Total For Police Federal Grants

$2,068.55ELITE K-9 INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMAINT ENTERPRISES,
EMAINT ENTERPRISES, WWTP Operations $5,792.53Maintenance work order subscription

$5,792.53EMAINT ENTERPRISES, - Total For WWTP Operations

$5,792.53EMAINT ENTERPRISES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $1,150.00Dr. Colgan (Emergency Medical

$1,150.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$1,150.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $75.60Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$225.60EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $24.98Work clothing reimbursement

$24.98EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $102.84Work tool reimbursement

$102.84EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME General Fund Revenue $30.00Golf tournament fees refund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME General Fund Revenue $30.00Golf tournament fees refund

$60.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For General Fund Revenue

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Parks - Parks Maint. $96.52Work clothing reimbursement

$96.52EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Residential $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Residential

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $140.49Work clothing reimbursement

$140.49EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution

$800.43EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 24 of 65

38



ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00Potable Water Test

$52.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$52.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic Endospores testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $67.00Carbon, Total Organic testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Sample management & disposal fee

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $96.00Carbon, Total Organic testing

$521.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $84.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $84.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $288.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $288.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $160.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $160.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

$4,096.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

$4,617.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA Police Career Services $314.92ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR

$314.92ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 25 of 65

39



$314.92ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVI
ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVI Capital Projects Fund $787.50Senior Center PL Surveying

$787.50ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$787.50ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EVENT  2022 NEPTUNE
EVENT  2022 NEPTUNE Water Meters $295.002022 Neptune Connect Meter School Travel/

EVENT  2022 NEPTUNE Water Meters $295.00Neptune Connect Meter School Travel/Traini

$590.00EVENT  2022 NEPTUNE - Total For Water Meters

$590.00EVENT  2022 NEPTUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC Customer Service $275.40Temp service

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Customer Service $281.14Temp service

$556.54EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Customer Service

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Public Transit - CARES Act $506.40Temp service

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Public Transit - CARES Act $417.78Temp service

$924.18EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$1,480.72EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Police Career Services $6.95SERVICE STATIONS

EXXONMOBIL Police Career Services $28.14AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$35.09EXXONMOBIL - Total For Police Career Services

$35.09EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Buildings & Structures Fund $215.19Supplies to clean drains at Midget Football - 

$215.19FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $250.83Turbidity Manifolds - Machinery Supplies

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 26 of 65

40



$250.83FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES RWS - Booster Stations $265.84NRS Gate Valve Sandy Lakes Booster Bypass 

$265.84FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Meters $298.067 Hydrant Wrenches - Other Materials & Sup

$298.06FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Meters

$1,029.92FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Customer Service $202.50Tamper resistant deposit bags

$202.50FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Customer Service

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Ft. Caspar Museum $70.94Tamper resistant deposit bags

$70.94FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$273.44FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $94.18PH BUFFER 6.86

FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $39.21COMBO LAB GLASSWARE

$133.39FISHER SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$133.39FISHER SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $51.44Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $147.46Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $22.50Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $45.00Uniform supplies

$266.40GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$266.40GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GAYLORD NATIONAL
GAYLORD NATIONAL Police Career Services $283.20GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD NATIONAL Police Career Services $283.20GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD NATIONAL Police Career Services $283.20GAYLORD OPRYLAND

$849.60GAYLORD NATIONAL - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 27 of 65

41



$849.60GAYLORD NATIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Balefill - Baler Processing $750.55Door repair

$750.55G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$750.55G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,660.51Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &

$9,660.51GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$9,660.51GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA
GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $130.29Kit, termination, motor lead

$130.29GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$130.29GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC.
GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC. Regional Water Operations $471.42Pump & lubricant supplies

$471.42GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$471.42GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $898.0121-012 CRL Cell 1 Close and Ce

GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,217.5021-019 SW Planning and airspac

$3,115.51GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$3,115.51GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF AND SPORT SOLUT
GOLF AND SPORT SOLUT Golf - Operations $1,833.7928.8 Ton of USGA sand

$1,833.79GOLF AND SPORT SOLUT - Total For Golf - Operations

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 28 of 65

42



$1,833.79GOLF AND SPORT SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF COURSE SUPERINT
GOLF COURSE SUPERINT Golf - Operations $430.00GCSAA yearly membership for Jason O.

$430.00GOLF COURSE SUPERINT - Total For Golf - Operations

$430.00GOLF COURSE SUPERINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $49.96BAS Shop Supplies - Grainger

$49.96GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $2,016.14Light bulbs

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $332.09Plastic sheet

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $1,757.70Heater & thermostat

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $1,202.31Sewage ejector pump

$5,308.24GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Water Tanks $495.10Motor for Roof Vent Booster/Lift Station Sup

$495.10GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Water Tanks

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $55.22Latches

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $10.96MINIATURE BULBS

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $44.03MINIATURE BULBS

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $20.26ALKALINE BATTERIES AA, 9V

$130.47GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$5,983.77GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRANDVIEW  PUBLISHIN
GRANDVIEW  PUBLISHIN General Fund Revenue $52.59Books for resale in museum store

$52.59GRANDVIEW  PUBLISHIN - Total For General Fund Revenue

$52.59GRANDVIEW  PUBLISHIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $164.12Vehicle repair

GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $152.92Vehicle repair

$317.04GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 29 of 65

43



$317.04GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GUS GLOBALSTAR USA
GUS GLOBALSTAR USA Public Safety Communication $218.80TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$218.80GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - Total For Public Safety Communications

$218.80GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $330.98Ammonia Monochloramine

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $214.08Sample Cell Lab Kit - Lab Supplies

$545.06HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$545.06HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP
HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP RWS - Booster Stations $103.22300 CS RF Blind FLNG Sandy Lakes Booster B

$103.22HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$103.22HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAMPTON INNS
HAMPTON INNS Police Career Services $310.25HAMPTON INNS HOTELS

HAMPTON INNS Police Career Services $487.78HAMPTON INNS HOTELS

$798.03HAMPTON INNS - Total For Police Career Services

$798.03HAMPTON INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $140.97BAS Shop Supplies - Harbor Freight

$140.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$140.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Hogadon - Operations $13.77Lift repair

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 30 of 65

44



$13.77HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Hogadon - Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Special Areas $51.98Pruners

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Special Areas $299.94leaf blower

$351.92HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Special Areas

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $33.97Nipples for Well Field Manifolds - Well Suppli

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $55.98Tool Room Supplies - Small Tools & Supplies

$89.95HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Water Distribution $33.48Ace Hardware HP Engine Oil Other Materials 

$33.48HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Water Distribution

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Water Tanks $19.57Nipples for Pratt, Lights/Office Booster/Lift S

$19.57HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Water Tanks

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $105.58chainsaw repair

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $17.98Parts for shed

$123.56HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$632.25HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,392.00Leachate Control Panel

$4,392.00HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$4,392.00HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HENSLEY BATTERY CASP
HENSLEY BATTERY CASP WWTP Operations $130.92UPS FOR INVENTORY

$130.92HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - Total For WWTP Operations

$130.92HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Risk Management $20.43Repair supplies for Washington Park Vandalis

$20.43HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Risk Management

$20.43HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILTON HOTELS
HILTON HOTELS Police Career Services $314.37HILTON GARDEN INN

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 31 of 65

45



$314.37HILTON HOTELS - Total For Police Career Services

$314.37HILTON HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT
HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT Police Career Services $480.00HOLIDAY INNS

$480.00HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT - Total For Police Career Services

$480.00HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $624.00Renegotiation of Water Storage

$624.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks

$624.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $986.88Blue DEF

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,296.75Transmission fluid, oil & drum deposit

$2,283.63HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $33,966.37Diesel fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $24,890.55Unleaded fuel

$58,856.92HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Golf - Operations $4,467.08Gas and Diesel

$4,467.08HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Golf - Operations

$65,607.63HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMEDEPOT.COM
HOMEDEPOT.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $459.00ICE MAKER EQUIPMENT BLDG

$459.00HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOMEDEPOT.COM Regional Water Operations ($2.45)Tax Credit for Previous Order - Small Tools & 

($2.45)HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Regional Water Operations

$456.55HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 32 of 65

46



HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Baler Processing $221.00Air hose replacement

$221.00HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$221.00HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Balefill - Baler Processing $196.92REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED AIRLINES IN BA

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Balefill - Baler Processing $8.26HOSE REPAIR FOR BALER BUILDING

$205.18HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $146.00BLOWER 1 BELTS

$146.00HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations

$351.18HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S
HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S Property Insurance Fund $2,282.002021-22 GL Final Self Audit

$2,282.00HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$2,282.00HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $419.47Books for resale in museum store

$419.47INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue

$419.47INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG Water Revenue and Transfers $8,125.00Retainage - Contract #22300208

$8,125.00INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG WWTP Operations $154,375.00N Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehab

$154,375.00INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - Total For WWTP Operations

$162,500.00INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERNATIONAL INSTIT
INTERNATIONAL INSTIT City Clerk $255.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$255.00INTERNATIONAL INSTIT - Total For City Clerk

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 33 of 65

47



$255.00INTERNATIONAL INSTIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTRADO INTERACTIVE
INTRADO INTERACTIVE Information Services $4,500.00Civiclive 2022-23 Maintenance Renewal ww

$4,500.00INTRADO INTERACTIVE - Total For Information Services

$4,500.00INTRADO INTERACTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $975.00CLEANCLUB 307 MISC JANITOR SERVICES

$975.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$975.00INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI
J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI Risk Management $689.00Workplace safety alert 3 yr subscription

$689.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - Total For Risk Management

$689.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JOHNNY JS DINER
JOHNNY JS DINER WWTP Operations $13.94LUNCH LMCCARTNEY

$13.94JOHNNY JS DINER - Total For WWTP Operations

$13.94JOHNNY JS DINER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance Fee

$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations

$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KARCHER NORTH AMERIC
KARCHER NORTH AMERIC WWTP Operations $314.58Hotsy pressure washer

$314.58KARCHER NORTH AMERIC - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 34 of 65

48



$314.58KARCHER NORTH AMERIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KETEL THORSTENSON, L
KETEL THORSTENSON, L Finance $11,515.96Audit services & postage expense

$11,515.96KETEL THORSTENSON, L - Total For Finance

$11,515.96KETEL THORSTENSON, L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $132.25Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $171.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $25.99Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $153.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $45.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $22.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $60.99Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $50.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $272.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $2,553.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $83.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $430.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $130.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $111.25Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $4,750.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $160.47Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $306.99Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $214.47Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $304.98Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $288.99Fire Department Uniforms

$10,266.38KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$10,266.38KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Public Transit - Operations $83.02Recycled Concrete W Base

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 35 of 65

49



$83.02KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Public Transit - Operations

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $3,627.751/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $309.001/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $912.751/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $764.251/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $909.751/2" Plant Mix

$6,523.50KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

$6,606.52KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $7,804.40Zetag & surcharge

$7,804.40KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations

$7,804.40KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Monthly rental

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Monthly rental

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LETZS APPLIANCE INC
LETZS APPLIANCE INC Refuse - Commercial $879.00Portable dishwasher

$879.00LETZS APPLIANCE INC - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$879.00LETZS APPLIANCE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LIPCO
LIPCO General Fund Revenue $539.37Assorted souvenirs for resale in museum stor

$539.37LIPCO - Total For General Fund Revenue

$539.37LIPCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Balefill - Diversion & Special $454.38HVAC relay replacement

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 36 of 65

50



$454.38LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$454.38LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOUS GLOVES
LOUS GLOVES WWTP Operations $624.00NITRILE GLOVES XL

$624.00LOUS GLOVES - Total For WWTP Operations

$624.00LOUS GLOVES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCCI, LLC
MCCI, LLC City Clerk $10,522.05Laserfiche Renewal - 11/24/22 to 11/23/23

$10,522.05MCCI, LLC - Total For City Clerk

$10,522.05MCCI, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

McDonald's 35665
McDonald's 35665 Police Investigations $65.25FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$65.25McDonald's 35665 - Total For Police Investigations

$65.25McDonald's 35665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDONALD'S F7107
MCDONALD'S F7107 Rec Center - Admin $3.67WRPA Travel Lunch 9/12/2022-Chrissy

$3.67MCDONALD'S F7107 - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$3.67MCDONALD'S F7107 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $30.94TACK LIFTER FOR PROCESSING PAINT, RATCH

$30.94MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $29.98HVAC Repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelt

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $63.97Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 1 - 

$93.95MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $150.93Well Field Parts, Shelf for Laundry Room - M

$150.93MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $487.97Erosion Blanket & Silt Sock PV Tank Erosion C

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 37 of 65

51



$487.97MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks

$763.79MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Fleet Maintenance Fund $330.00TROUBLESHOOT ENTRY GATE LOOPS

$330.00MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY WWTP Operations $506.64Loop detectors

MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY WWTP Operations $791.60FRONT GATE CANTILEVER ROLLERS (4)

$1,298.24MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,628.24MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $375.50NH3 HIGH RANGE TESTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $5.00Lab supplies shipping fee

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $169.12N, LO3-N LOW RANGE TESTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $375.50NH3 ULTRA LOW RANGE TESTS

$925.12MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$925.12MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDWEST LABORATORIES
MIDWEST LABORATORIES Balefill - Diversion & Special $13.00Shipping charges - compost sample

$13.00MIDWEST LABORATORIES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$13.00MIDWEST LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $251.78Vehicle alignment & air conditioning system 

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.00Vehicle alignment

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 38 of 65

52



ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $182.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment

$1,737.78ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,737.78ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MO MON TAI INC
MO MON TAI INC Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $362.50TERP Consulting (Fire Protecti

$362.50MO MON TAI INC - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$362.50MO MON TAI INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOBILE CONCRETE, INC
MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Public Transit - Operations $592.00City of Casper 40, Fuel Surcharge & Fiber

$592.00MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$592.00MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $5,862.00Monthly janitorial service - Sept 1-Sept 30, 2

Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Monthly janitorial service - Sept 1-Sept 30, 2

$6,087.00Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$6,087.00Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $178.89Hoses

$178.89MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

MOTION AND FLOW CONT Refuse - Residential $35.15Hydraulic valve

$35.15MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Refuse - Residential

$214.04MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 39 of 65

53



MOTION INDUSTRIES
MOTION INDUSTRIES Balefill - Baler Processing $190.67LOCK RINGS FOR BALER PINS

$190.67MOTION INDUSTRIES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$190.67MOTION INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES City Attorney $106.27Printing service - envelopes

$106.27MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For City Attorney

MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $197.69Printing service - mechanical work inspect sti

MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $135.40Printing service - plumbing inspection door h

$333.09MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development

$439.36MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE
MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $1,988.0014 Kamstrup Meters New Meters/ERT's

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $1,913.1213 Kamstup Meters/Shipping New Meter & E

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $12,872.00100W ENCODR - NEW METERS/ERT'S

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $1,912.8313 Kamstrup Meters New Meters & ERT's

$18,685.95MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters

$18,685.95MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA
MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA Regional Water Operations $55.13Gauges for Wells - Well Supplies

$55.13MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA - Total For Regional Water Operations

$55.13MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,574.85WOVEN WIRE FENCING RIVER CLEAN UP

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $333.46MRIVER CLEAN UP WOVEN WIRE FENCING

$1,908.31MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Parks - Special Areas $171.94tools

$171.94MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Parks - Special Areas

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 40 of 65

54



$2,080.25MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MVIX (USA), Inc.
MVIX (USA), Inc. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,840.00MESSAGING SOFTWARE

$2,840.00MVIX (USA), Inc. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

MVIX (USA), Inc. Refuse - Residential $1,704.00MESSAGING SOFTWARE

$1,704.00MVIX (USA), Inc. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$4,544.00MVIX (USA), Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $71.76Brake parts cleaner

$71.76NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$71.76NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Rec Center - Operations $210.00Technician -Dance Recitals

$210.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Rec Center - Operations

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $24,209.00Funds to sustain account balance

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $3,188.50Ice machine replacement

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $10,673.73Water heater/fire prevent backflow/generat

$38,071.23NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Social Community Services

$38,281.23NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NJ CRIMINAL INTERDIC
NJ CRIMINAL INTERDIC Police Career Services $249.00The gun game

$249.00NJ CRIMINAL INTERDIC - Total For Police Career Services

$249.00NJ CRIMINAL INTERDIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $102.80Welding clothing supplies (shirt, hat, jacket)

$102.80NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $344.38Custodial Supplies for Ice Arena - Norco

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 41 of 65

55



$344.38NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $156.24Cylinder rental

$156.24NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NORCO, INC. Hogadon - Operations $271.59Lodge and Shop supplies

NORCO, INC. Hogadon - Operations $102.52Lodge and shop supplies

$374.11NORCO, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $491.10Liquid soap, air freshener & garbage bags

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $83.70Laundry detergent

$574.80NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $102.36Carbon Dioxide Other Materials & Supplies

NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $118.03Safety Supplies 2010030-6101

$220.39NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $23.24Gloves

$23.24NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,795.96NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $7,200.00Remove / replace AR plate

$7,200.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Refuse - Residential

$7,200.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $431.10Snow shovels & gloves

$431.10NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Diversion & Special $827.00Sawzall kit, battery charger & fuel friction to

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Diversion & Special $538.00Measuring wheel

$1,365.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $36.39BAS Shop Supplies - NW Contractors Supply

$36.39NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Regional Water Operations $8.02Cutter Bit - Small Tools & Supplies

$8.02NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Regional Water Operations

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR RWS - Booster Stations $5.74Rubber Gasket 2020033-6101 Sandy Booster

$5.74NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $517.24Aluminum Pipe Wrench's Vehicle Supplies

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 42 of 65

56



NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $173.52Pin Flags Water & Sewer Line Materials

$690.76NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution

$2,537.01NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTON  NP1416087506
NORTON  NP1416087506 Police Administration $20.99COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$20.99NORTON  NP1416087506 - Total For Police Administration

$20.99NORTON  NP1416087506 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NSAA
NSAA Hogadon - Operations $640.32Annual Due NSAA

$640.32NSAA - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$640.32NSAA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $235.30Veterinary service

$235.30NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $348.81Veterinary service

$348.81NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration

$584.11NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE DEPOT Customer Service $75.802 boxes of 100 blank postcards each, 1 yello

$75.80OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Customer Service

OFFICE DEPOT Finance $75.802 boxes of 100 blank postcards each, 1 yello

$75.80OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Finance

OFFICE DEPOT Health Insurance Fund $75.802 boxes of 100 blank postcards each, 1 yello

$75.80OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $95.242 boxes of 100 blank postcards each, 1 yello

OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $72.241 headset

$167.48OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Human Resources

OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $75.802 boxes of 100 blank postcards each, 1 yello

$75.80OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Risk Management

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 43 of 65

57



$470.68OFFICE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OHMART/VEGA CORP
OHMART/VEGA CORP WWTP Regional Interceptors $102.00BRACKET

$102.00OHMART/VEGA CORP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$102.00OHMART/VEGA CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONESOURCE FIRE RESCU
ONESOURCE FIRE RESCU Fire-EMS Operations $77.49Sawzall mount for Rescue 1

$77.49ONESOURCE FIRE RESCU - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$77.49ONESOURCE FIRE RESCU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OREGON CALIFORNIA TR
OREGON CALIFORNIA TR Ft. Caspar Museum $60.00Annual membership

$60.00OREGON CALIFORNIA TR - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$60.00OREGON CALIFORNIA TR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS
OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS Capital Projects Fund $1,379.52Roll up door for soccer pump station

$1,379.52OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,379.52OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH
PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH RWS - Booster Stations $86.7872" SCH40 X 21' Sandy Lakes Booster Supplie

$86.78PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Water Distribution $179.13Street Key Tubing Vehicle Supplies

$179.13PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Water Distribution

$265.91PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $38,749.88PSC Peak CQA CRL Cell 5 Const

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 44 of 65

58



$38,749.88PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$38,749.88PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $431.50T-shirts & screen printing

PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $576.00Shirts & screen printing

$1,007.50PEDEN'S INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

PEDEN'S INC Police Administration $9.00Nameplate

$9.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Administration

$1,016.50PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER
PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $45.21Beverage supplies

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $367.76Beverages for concessions

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions ($50.00)C02 Cylinder Deposit

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $701.09Beverages & supplies for concessions

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $545.67Beverages for concessions

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $144.37Beverages for concessions

$1,754.10PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$1,754.10PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $54.11PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $60.91PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $70.33PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $33.99PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $109.73PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $32.99PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$362.06PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$362.06PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,327.90Electronic stmts, text msgs, E-payments, IVR 

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 45 of 65

59



POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,092.84UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

$6,420.74POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfers $646.50Electronic stmts, text msgs, E-payments, IVR 

$646.50POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$7,067.24POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POWERPHONE INC
POWERPHONE INC Public Safety Communication $7,115.63Annual software plan & training license

POWERPHONE INC Public Safety Communication $5,656.85Annual software plan & training license

$12,772.48POWERPHONE INC - Total For Public Safety Communications

$12,772.48POWERPHONE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRINTWORKS
PRINTWORKS Regional Water Operations $35.95Printing service - business cards

$35.95PRINTWORKS - Total For Regional Water Operations

$35.95PRINTWORKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning service

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Publication Printers
Publication Printers Rec Center - Operations $31.45Activity Guide CRC PUBLISHING & PRINTING

$31.45Publication Printers - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$31.45Publication Printers - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $75.03GAS COMP 2 SLEEVE

$75.03PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For WWTP Operations

$75.03PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 46 of 65

60



RIDLEY'S 1132
RIDLEY'S 1132 Police Career Services $7.18GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$7.18RIDLEY'S 1132 - Total For Police Career Services

$7.18RIDLEY'S 1132 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RILEY INDUSTRIAL SER
RILEY INDUSTRIAL SER WWTP Operations $56,185.85Aeration Basin Pipe Recoating

$56,185.85RILEY INDUSTRIAL SER - Total For WWTP Operations

$56,185.85RILEY INDUSTRIAL SER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $108.48BALER SAW BLADES AND GLOVES

$108.48RMI CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

RMI CASPER Special Fire Assistance Fund $5,015.00RERT2 - Comustible NDIR Sensor for Multirae

$5,015.00RMI CASPER - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

$5,123.48RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROADSAFE 3101
ROADSAFE 3101 Public Transit - Operations $1,306.92BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$1,306.92ROADSAFE 3101 - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$1,306.92ROADSAFE 3101 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $3,958.01Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals

Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $3,386.50Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals

Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $3,481.01Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals

Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $66.15Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals

$10,891.67Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $25.02Monthly rental

$25.02Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution

$10,916.69Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:21 AM Page 47 of 65

61



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $550.49Acct #54730761-154 1

$550.49ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10,204.72Acct #54730761-090 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $218.19Acct #54730761-139 2

$10,422.91ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $12,614.19Acct #54730761-159 0

$12,614.19ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $532.69Acct #54730761-141 8

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $555.64Acct #54730761-141 8

$1,088.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,807.54Acct #54730761-096 4

$3,807.54ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $56.66Acct #54730761-148 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,164.39Acct #54730761-132 7

$2,221.05ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - CARES Act $309.86Acct #54730761-156 6

$309.86ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $4,896.80Acct #54730761-095 6

$4,896.80ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $81,318.83Acct #60931133-009 4

$81,318.83ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.56Acct #60931133-022 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,894.89Acct #60931133-009 4

$1,920.45ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $34,498.85Acct #54730761-107 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $2,524.60Acct #54730761-002 2

$37,023.45ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $181.15Acct #54730761-004 8

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $27,147.03Acct #54730761-108 7

$27,328.18ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$183,502.08ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 48 of 65

62



ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST Ft. Caspar Museum $191.00Annual inspection fire alarms

$191.00ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$191.00ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Golf - Operations $560.00Portable restroom rental

$560.00Rooter - Total For Golf - Operations

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $63.59Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $88.10Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $1,279.36Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $36.12Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $136.83Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $327.58Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $200.42Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $136.83Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $136.83Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $136.83Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $200.42Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $63.59Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $102.17Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $433.24Porta-John from R&R

$3,550.71Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$4,110.71Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA
ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA Capital Projects Fund $314,187.00Rosenbauer Cab and Chassis

ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA Capital Projects Fund $326,296.00Replacement Engines 2 & 6

ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA Capital Projects Fund $326,296.00Replacement Engines 2 & 6

$966,779.00ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$966,779.00ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 49 of 65

63



ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI Aquatics - Operations $579.00Goggles

$579.00ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$579.00ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROTO ROOTER
ROTO ROOTER Buildings & Structures Fund $454.00Contractor to clean sewer for Midget Footba

$454.00ROTO ROOTER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$454.00ROTO ROOTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFARILAND LLC
SAFARILAND LLC Police Administration $4,990.80Uniform supplies / gear

$4,990.80SAFARILAND LLC - Total For Police Administration

$4,990.80SAFARILAND LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $25.00SAFETY MEETING SUPPLIES

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($177.00)SEE ATTACHED FOR CREDIT INFORMATION

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $140.00MEMBERSHIP TO SAMS AND LDF ITEMS

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $177.00MEMBERSHIP TO SAMS AND LDF ITEMS

$165.00SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMS CLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $52.96Friday at the Rec Snacks & supplies; Custodia

SAMS CLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $237.68Custodial Supplies - Ice Arena

$290.64SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $213.46Concession Resale Items

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $101.52Concession - Resale Items

$314.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMS CLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $155.02Friday at the Rec Snacks & supplies; Custodia

$155.02SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $28.30SAFETY MEETING SUPPLIES

SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $177.00MEMBERSHIP TO SAMS AND LDF ITEMS

SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential ($177.00)SEE ATTACHED FOR CREDIT INFORMATION

$28.30SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 50 of 65

64



$953.94SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $111.74LYSOL, TRASH BAGS, SIMPLE T CLEANER

SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $171.77COFFEE MAKER SPEC WASTE, CUSTOMER LO

$283.51SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $133.95CONCESSIONS - Resale Items

$133.95SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $171.76COFFEE MAKER SPEC WASTE, CUSTOMER LO

$171.76SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential

$589.22SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 1268913800
SHELL OIL 1268913800 Police Career Services $18.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$18.00SHELL OIL 1268913800 - Total For Police Career Services

$18.00SHELL OIL 1268913800 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $91.95Rec Center repair supplies - Sherwin Williams

$91.95SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$91.95SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN
SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN General Fund Revenue $1,759.50Souvenirs for resale in museum store

$1,759.50SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN - Total For General Fund Revenue

$1,759.50SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $219.95COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$219.95SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations

$219.95SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 51 of 65

65



SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters

$400.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Administration

$400.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOURCE OFFICE
SOURCE OFFICE Cemetery $596.24Labels for cemetery

$596.24SOURCE OFFICE - Total For Cemetery

$596.24SOURCE OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Balefill - Diversion & Special $46.99SCALE FOR WEIGHING MONTHLY INFECTIOU

$46.99SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$46.99SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  MAKE ME A
SQ  MAKE ME A General Fund Revenue $331.00Tshirts for resale in gift shop

$331.00SQ  MAKE ME A - Total For General Fund Revenue

$331.00SQ  MAKE ME A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $60.00BAS Shop Supplies - Pedens

$60.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Fire-EMS Training $600.00Crew shirt with logo

$600.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$660.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Hogadon - Operations $450.00Troubleshoot stair heat

$450.00SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 52 of 65

66



$450.00SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $833.99DESK FOR BALER

$833.99STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

STAPLES Buildings & Structures Fund $159.98Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Staples

$159.98STAPLES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

STAPLES Golf - Operations $90.53SHop Supplies

$90.53STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations

STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $105.93Office Supplies

$105.93STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

STAPLES Police Federal Grants $35.97STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$35.97STAPLES - Total For Police Federal Grants

STAPLES Water Distribution $15.99USB Receiver Technology Supplies

$15.99STAPLES - Total For Water Distribution

$1,242.39STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. City Clerk $60.00Notary renewal application - Carla Mills Laats

$60.00STATE OF WY. - Total For City Clerk

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $17,136.80Retiree Subsidy - August 2022

$17,136.80STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. WWTP Operations $139,428.98Loan #CW127

$139,428.98STATE OF WY. - Total For WWTP Operations

$156,625.78STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $1,800.00Washington Park Restroom Upgra

$1,800.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,800.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STEWART & STEVENSON
STEWART & STEVENSON Refuse - Residential $1,062.09Equipment repair

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 53 of 65

67



$1,062.09STEWART & STEVENSON - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,062.09STEWART & STEVENSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $370.00Fire extinguishers & brackets

$370.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$370.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU
SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU Aquatics - Operations $525.45Shipping for Chlorine Order

$525.45SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$525.45SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUPER 8 MOTEL
SUPER 8 MOTEL Police Career Services $496.48SUPER 8 MOTELS

SUPER 8 MOTEL Police Career Services $496.48SUPER 8 MOTELS

$992.96SUPER 8 MOTEL - Total For Police Career Services

$992.96SUPER 8 MOTEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Tanks $19.36PVC Parts Mtn Rd ARV Booster & Lift Station 

$19.36SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Tanks

$19.36SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SYNERGY PAINTING LLC
SYNERGY PAINTING LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $28,262.04New building or building modif

$28,262.04SYNERGY PAINTING LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$28,262.04SYNERGY PAINTING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SYN-TECH SYSTEMS
SYN-TECH SYSTEMS Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,550.00FUELMASTER YEARLY MAINTENANCE AGREE

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 54 of 65

68



$2,550.00SYN-TECH SYSTEMS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$2,550.00SYN-TECH SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TACO BELL 038931
TACO BELL 038931 Police Career Services $10.99FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$10.99TACO BELL 038931 - Total For Police Career Services

$10.99TACO BELL 038931 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TENNIS WAREHOUSE
TENNIS WAREHOUSE Rec Center - Classes $84.99tennis balls for tennis program

$84.99TENNIS WAREHOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$84.99TENNIS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THATCHER CO.
THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $17,534.97Ferrous chloride delivery on 9/12/22

$17,534.97THATCHER CO. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$17,534.97THATCHER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE ANTLERWORKS
THE ANTLERWORKS General Fund Revenue $259.00Whistles for resale in museum store

$259.00THE ANTLERWORKS - Total For General Fund Revenue

$259.00THE ANTLERWORKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $643.68RIVER CLEAN UP WOVEN WIRE FENCE ROLLS

$643.68THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $152.00Repair supplies for CBC and Transit Office - H

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $34.41Lighting repair supplies for Crossroads Pavilli

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $30.25Carpentry Supplies for Police Department - H

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $31.74Repair supplies for Rec Center - Home Depot

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $43.96Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Home Depot

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $120.32Ice Maker installation supplies for Fire 1 - Ho

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 55 of 65

69



THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $155.89BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot

$568.57THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Shelter $33.98HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$33.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $279.64Perennials

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas ($131.25)perennial refund

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $125.00perennials

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $131.25perennials

$404.64THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas

THE HOME DEPOT Regional Water Operations $16.98Dryer Vent Kit for Clothes Dryer - Machinery 

$16.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Regional Water Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $6.28Penetrating oil for 12th & Wolcott pole swap

$6.28THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control

$1,674.13THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Buildings & Structures Fund $13.58Repair supplies for Transit Office - UPS Store

$13.58THE UPS STORE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE UPS STORE WWTP Operations $37.08AIR FLOW VALVES SHIPPED FOR REPAIR

$37.08THE UPS STORE - Total For WWTP Operations

$50.66THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Ft. Caspar Museum $68.50Quarterly Maintenance agreement on copier

$68.50TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$68.50TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOPZ LLC
TOPZ LLC Police Career Services $12.49EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$12.49TOPZ LLC - Total For Police Career Services

$12.49TOPZ LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRETO CONST.

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 56 of 65

70



TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $69,673.00Industrial Avenue Elm-David Co

$69,673.00TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$69,673.00TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TW ENTERPRISES INC
TW ENTERPRISES INC WWTP Regional Interceptors $189.07Toggle Switches

$189.07TW ENTERPRISES INC - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$189.07TW ENTERPRISES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $120.50Time clocks annual maintenance-11/8/22 to 

$120.50TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Refuse - Residential $120.50Time clocks annual maintenance-11/8/22 to 

$120.50TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Refuse - Residential

$241.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $30.75TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $18.95TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $38.38TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

$88.08UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services

$88.08UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER  TRIP
UBER  TRIP Police Career Services $5.00TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

$5.00UBER  TRIP - Total For Police Career Services

$5.00UBER  TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Aquatics - Operations $46.50Paper Towels

$46.50ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Aquatics - Operations

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 57 of 65

71



$46.50ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $160.96Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $16.00Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $1,609.28Uniform supplies

$1,786.24UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$1,786.24UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.32Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph

$95.32UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks

$95.32UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162431542
UNITED    0162431542 Police Career Services $574.10UNITED AIRLINES

$574.10UNITED    0162431542 - Total For Police Career Services

$574.10UNITED    0162431542 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162431547
UNITED    0162431547 Police Career Services $317.60UNITED AIRLINES

$317.60UNITED    0162431547 - Total For Police Career Services

$317.60UNITED    0162431547 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162431549
UNITED    0162431549 Police Career Services $474.10UNITED AIRLINES

$474.10UNITED    0162431549 - Total For Police Career Services

$474.10UNITED    0162431549 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164200867
UNITED    0164200867 Police Career Services $23.00UNITED AIRLINES

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 58 of 65

72



UNITED    0164200867 Police Career Services $137.00UNITED AIRLINES

$160.00UNITED    0164200867 - Total For Police Career Services

$160.00UNITED    0164200867 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164200874
UNITED    0164200874 Police Career Services $45.00UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0164200874 Police Career Services $66.00UNITED AIRLINES

$111.00UNITED    0164200874 - Total For Police Career Services

$111.00UNITED    0164200874 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164200876
UNITED    0164200876 Police Career Services $79.00UNITED AIRLINES

$79.00UNITED    0164200876 - Total For Police Career Services

$79.00UNITED    0164200876 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164201583
UNITED    0164201583 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES

$35.00UNITED    0164201583 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0164201583 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $3,064.00Catching Up Invoices for Drug Testing, FIT Te

URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $2,384.00Pre-Employment/Random/Post Accident Dru

$5,448.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$5,448.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580478
USPS PO 5715580478 Police Federal Grants $40.00POSTAGE STAMPS

$40.00USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For Police Federal Grants

$40.00USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 59 of 65

73



USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Public Transit - Operations $19.65POSTAGE INTERNATIONAL

$19.65USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Public Transit - Operations

USPS PO 5715580945 Water Administration $11.75POSTAGE - Certified Mail

$11.75USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Water Administration

$31.40USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN WYDOT CASPER CTR
VCN WYDOT CASPER CTR Cemetery $87.76Testing

$87.76VCN WYDOT CASPER CTR - Total For Cemetery

VCN WYDOT CASPER CTR Parks - Special Areas $87.76testing

$87.76VCN WYDOT CASPER CTR - Total For Parks - Special Areas

$175.52VCN WYDOT CASPER CTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VEOLIA WATER TECHNOL
VEOLIA WATER TECHNOL WWTP Operations $3,789.03Grit dewatering system components

VEOLIA WATER TECHNOL WWTP Operations $3,789.03Grit dewatering system components

$7,578.06VEOLIA WATER TECHNOL - Total For WWTP Operations

$7,578.06VEOLIA WATER TECHNOL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $160.04Acct #442204089-00001

$160.04VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $78.49Acct #465552982-00003

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.16Acct #465552982-00010

$158.65VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $276.59Acct #542255605-00001

$276.59VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution

VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $147.36Acct #842227834-00001

$147.36VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations

$742.64VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 60 of 65

74



VOIANCE LLC
VOIANCE LLC Public Safety Communication $661.45BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$661.45VOIANCE LLC - Total For Public Safety Communications

$661.45VOIANCE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Human Resources $97.24File destruction service

$97.24VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Human Resources

VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $308.40File destruction fee

$308.40VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Police Administration

$405.64VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular Service for irrigation Ipad

$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Golf - Operations

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $51.78WTP Operator Cell Phone

$51.78VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations

$171.81VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Police Administration $5.23GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$5.23WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Police Administration

$5.23WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WALMART.COM AA
WALMART.COM AA Police Administration $31.48DISCOUNT STORES

$31.48WALMART.COM AA - Total For Police Administration

$31.48WALMART.COM AA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $545.602nd & Lincoln Paving Improveme

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 61 of 65

75



$545.60WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Water Distribution $7,104.58Construction project - not bui

$7,104.58WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Water Distribution

$7,650.18WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Wear Parts, Inc.
Wear Parts, Inc. Balefill - Baler Processing $69.43Tap taper & dies

$69.43Wear Parts, Inc. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$69.43Wear Parts, Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN BUSINESS SOL
WESTERN BUSINESS SOL Ft. Caspar Museum $495.00Annual software license

$495.00WESTERN BUSINESS SOL - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$495.00WESTERN BUSINESS SOL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO
WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Fire-EMS Training $3,075.00Physicals

$3,075.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$3,075.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN SIGN & DESIG
WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $155.70Installation of office door signs

WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $131.41Installation of office door signs

$287.11WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Police Administration

$287.11WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $12,983.75Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate

$12,983.75WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Water Distribution

$12,983.75WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 62 of 65

76



WH LLC
WH LLC Capital Projects Fund $3,532.50Ford Wyoming Center South Walk

$3,532.50WH LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$3,532.50WH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WITTEK GOLF
WITTEK GOLF Golf - Operations $1,433.61Range Balls

$1,433.61WITTEK GOLF - Total For Golf - Operations

$1,433.61WITTEK GOLF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Baler Processing $58.85CORDLESS BATTERY CHARGERS

$58.85WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $18.88STAINLESS STEEL CLEANER

$18.88WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $33.94Food for JPB Meeting, Sticky Notes, Paper Pl

$33.94WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations

$111.67WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WWWUSCONVERTERSCOM
WWWUSCONVERTERSCOM Regional Water Operations $97.63Converters & Adapters -Machinery Supplies

$97.63WWWUSCONVERTERSCOM - Total For Regional Water Operations

$97.63WWWUSCONVERTERSCOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON
WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police Federal Grants $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police Federal Grants $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

$3.00WY CHILD SUPPORT CON - Total For Police Federal Grants

$3.00WY CHILD SUPPORT CON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 63 of 65

77



WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $806.25Auger bit & extension

$806.25WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $610.10Equipment repair

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $75.00Equipment repair

$685.10WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,491.35WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Buildings & Structures Fund $19.48First aid supplies

$19.48WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$19.48WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,750.00Freon removal

$1,750.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$1,750.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING WOOD 'N WORK
WYOMING WOOD 'N WORK Hogadon - Operations $4,999.75Wood for snow fence

$4,999.75WYOMING WOOD 'N WORK - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$4,999.75WYOMING WOOD 'N WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $244.36Copier usage

$244.36XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations

$244.36XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

YRC INC.
YRC INC. WWTP Operations $350.89FREIGHT CHARGE AB4 ACTUATOR

$350.89YRC INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$350.89YRC INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 64 of 65

78



Zenni Optical
Zenni Optical Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $104.85BALER SAFETY GLASSES

$104.85Zenni Optical - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$104.85Zenni Optical - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,228.65GPS Kit/Samsung Tablet/Warranty 8/31/22 - 

$1,228.65ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,228.65ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

$2,917,023.21CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 9/28/2022 9:24:22 AM Page 65 of 65

79



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
10/04/22

Additional Accounts Payable

09/15/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements & Payroll Vendor

Jeremy Eastin - Travel reimbursement 430.25
Courtney Brakenrich - Travel reimbursement 265.50
Tyler Kauffman - Travel reimbursement 324.50
State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info - State of Wyo sponsored insurance plans 855,952.53

856,972.78

09/22/22 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors, Travel Reimbursements & Petty Cash

American Heritage Life Insurance Company (Allstate) 3,893.22
Continental American Insurance Company (Aflac) 583.20
Leonard Jacobs - Travel reimbursement 265.50
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Municipal Court) 40.00
NCPERS Group Life Insurance 672.00

5,453.92

Total Additional AP 862,426.70$     

Page 1 of 1
80



81



Currently, Chapter 8.08, Private Intrusion Alarms, regulates private intrusion alarms in our 
community. Existing portions of this chapter are inadequate, outdated, or are no longer 
enforceable. Despite their adverse impact to public safety operations, hold-up, robbery, duress, 
and panic alarms are not regulated at all by our existing ordinances. In addition, our ordinances 
do not comport with current public safety best practices and alarm industry standards. 

The Casper Police Department convened a local "stakeholders" meeting, in which representatives 
of the local alarm service industry and local business owners (alarm users) were invited to attend 
and discuss the potential changes needed to mitigate the occurrence of false alarms and to update 
Chapter 8.08, Private Intrusion Alarms. The stakeholders reviewed current research regarding best 
practices to reduce false alarms. Among the reviewed materials were case history studies from 
cities facing similar issues: Phoenix, Reno, Sparks, Charlotte/Mecklenburg, Marietta, and 
Montgomery County, Maryland. Finally, the stakeholders reviewed the recommendations and best 
practices promulgated by the Security Industry Alarm Coalition (SIAC), and the International 
Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP). 

The IACP and SIAC have endorsed a model ordinance, for municipalities, which encompasses the 
rapidly changing dynamics of the alarm industry as well as addressing the adverse impacts on 
public safety caused by false alarms. 

It is the recommendation of the Casper Police Department that, rather than attempting edits to our 
existing ordinances in Chapter 8.08, we adopt and adapt the IACP model ordinance to the needs 
of our community. 

Financial Considerations 
None 

Oversight/Proiect Responsibility 
Keith McPheeters, Police Chief 

Attachments 
Draft Private Intrusion, Robbery, Hold-up, Duress, and Panic Alarms Ordinance. 

82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
NORTH POPLAR STREET (80' ROW)

Amanda Ainsworth
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP NE  COR 116 COR SECTION 32

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED LAND (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
MOUNTAIN STATES TELEPHONE 12' WIDE EASEMENT  AC&L BK. 163, PG. 523

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
SW NE   14NE   14SECTION 32

Amanda Ainsworth
200' x 230' WATER STORAGE TANK EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
ACCESS EASEMENT INSTR #826114

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS OF AMOCO PIPELINES AC&L BK. 21, PG. 292 NO WIDTHS SPECIFIED

Amanda Ainsworth
INTERSTATE 25

Amanda Ainsworth
30' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP N  COR 116 COR SECTIONS 32-33

Amanda Ainsworth
POINT OF BEGINNING

Amanda Ainsworth
NW SE   14SE   14SECTION 32

Amanda Ainsworth
EL=5310.9'

Amanda Ainsworth
SE NE   14NE   14SECTION 32

Amanda Ainsworth
S32°46'02"E 312.56'

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
10' POWER LINE EASEMENT INSTR #826114

Amanda Ainsworth
UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
M:\Land 2021\Surveying\21-222 Casper Events Center\Survey Plats\CASPER EVENTS CENTER REV 1.dwg, 10/12/2021, Bill, 10/12/2021, Bill10/12/2021, Bill, BillBill

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
SKEET CLUB LEASE AREA (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
66.64'

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
EL=5304.9'

Amanda Ainsworth
TRACT 4 NORTH PLATTE RIVER PARK (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED PARCEL (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
NE SE    14SE    14SECTION 32

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP 14 COR SECTIONS 32-33

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT 3 NORTH PLATTE  INDUSTRIAL PARK

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED PARCEL (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
SW NW   14NW   14SECTION 33

Amanda Ainsworth
WILKINS WAY (80' ROW)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
AMOCO ROAD

Amanda Ainsworth
20/26 BYPASS

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT 1 NORTH PLATTE INDUSTRIAL PARK

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
EVENTS DRIVE (120' ROW)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
TRACT 4 NORTH PLATTE RIVER PARK (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
NORTH POPLAR STREET (80' ROW)

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
EAST ROAD

Amanda Ainsworth
EVENTS CENTER

Amanda Ainsworth
WILKINS CIR.

Amanda Ainsworth
INTERSTATE 25

Amanda Ainsworth
EVENTS CENTER LEASE PARCEL

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
NOTES

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
1. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:517,423. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:517,423. 2. BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST CENTRAL ZONE, NAD   BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE WYOMING 

Amanda Ainsworth
N. POPLAR ST.

Amanda Ainsworth
NW SW   14SW   14SECTION 33

Amanda Ainsworth
TRACT 4 NORTH PLATTE RIVER PARK (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
LEGEND

Amanda Ainsworth
SET BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR

Amanda Ainsworth
& ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
EVENTS DRIVE (100' ROW)

Amanda Ainsworth
SE NW   14NW   14SECTION 33

Amanda Ainsworth
VICINITY MAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

Amanda Ainsworth
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
%%UCERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 

Amanda Ainsworth
NO SCALE

Amanda Ainsworth
STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
I, WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSE NO. 5528, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM NOTES TAKEN DURING AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION 

Amanda Ainsworth
THE UNDERSIGNED, STEVEN K. FREEL, AS MAYOR OF THE CITY OF CASPER, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF TRACT 4, NOR

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
SS

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER  THIS __________ DAY OF _______________________, 2021. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ___________

Amanda Ainsworth
SS

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVALS

Amanda Ainsworth
NE1/4SW1/4 SECTION 33

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CASPER PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CASPER, WYOMING  THIS ________ DAY OF _________________, 2021.2021..

Amanda Ainsworth
ATTEST:__________________________                                     _____________________________                                               

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CASPER, WYOMING BY ORDINANCE NO. _______________, DULY PASSED,   ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS _______, DAY OF ___________________________, 2021.2021..

Amanda Ainsworth
P

Amanda Ainsworth
f

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
e

Amanda Ainsworth
o

Amanda Ainsworth
s

Amanda Ainsworth
s

Amanda Ainsworth
i

Amanda Ainsworth
o

Amanda Ainsworth
n

Amanda Ainsworth
ATTEST: ______________________________                                    ___________________________

Amanda Ainsworth
    SECRETARY                                                                   CHAIRMAN

Amanda Ainsworth
a

Amanda Ainsworth
l

Amanda Ainsworth
W

Amanda Ainsworth
l

Amanda Ainsworth
i

Amanda Ainsworth
l

Amanda Ainsworth
i

Amanda Ainsworth
L

Amanda Ainsworth
a

Amanda Ainsworth
m

Amanda Ainsworth
a

Amanda Ainsworth
R.

Amanda Ainsworth
n

Amanda Ainsworth
d

Amanda Ainsworth
5528

Amanda Ainsworth
F

Amanda Ainsworth
INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2021. 2021. .    CITY ENGINEER         CITY ENGINEER         

Amanda Ainsworth
e

Amanda Ainsworth
S

Amanda Ainsworth
h

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
u

Amanda Ainsworth
i

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
n

Amanda Ainsworth
Date

Amanda Ainsworth
v

Amanda Ainsworth
g

Amanda Ainsworth
e

Amanda Ainsworth
e

Amanda Ainsworth
y

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
o

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2021. 2021. .    CITY SURVEYOR         CITY SURVEYOR         

Amanda Ainsworth
W

Amanda Ainsworth
Y

Amanda Ainsworth
          CITY CLERK                                                                    MAYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
O

Amanda Ainsworth
M

Amanda Ainsworth
I

Amanda Ainsworth
N

Amanda Ainsworth
G

Amanda Ainsworth
STEVEN K. FREEL - MAYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY STEVEN K. FREEL, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF CASPER, THIS _____ DAY OF _________________________, 2021.

Amanda Ainsworth
WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______________          NOTARY PUBLIC      NOTARY PUBLICNOTARY PUBLIC

Amanda Ainsworth
CITY OF CASPER 200 NORTH DAVID CASPER, WYOMING 82601

Amanda Ainsworth
A VACATION AND REPLAT OF A PORTION OF TRACT 4 NORTH PLATTE RIVER PARK SUBDIVISION

Amanda Ainsworth
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  BEING A PORTION OF THE S NE  AND THE N SE  OF 12NE  AND THE N SE  OF 14 AND THE N SE  OF 12SE  OF 14 OF SECTION 32, AND THE S NW  AND THE N SW  OF  12NW  AN

Amanda Ainsworth
AS

Amanda Ainsworth
W.O. #21-222



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319


	Agenda
	3. September 20, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes
	4. 10-04-22 Bills and Claims 
	Addendum

	7.. Est Pub Hearing/Private Intrusion Alarms Ordinance 
	Memo
	Draft Ordinance

	8.. Public Hearing/Restaurant Liquor License No. 48/Bluebird at the Cheese Barrel
	Memo
	Application
	Affidavit of Website Publication

	9.A. 2nd Reading/North Platte River Park No. 2 Subdivision
	Ordinance No. 15-22
	Maps

	9.B. Annexation of Dowler No. 2 Subdivision & Rezoning of Paradise Acres Addition 
	Ordinance No. 16-22
	Maps

	10. 3rd Reading/South Garden Creek Acres No. 2 Addition Scrivener's Error 
	Ordinance No. 14-22

	11.A.1. Leachate Forcemain Extension and Controls/Automation & Electronics
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-175

	11.A.2. Ford Wyoming Center Flue Replacement/Long Building Technologies
	Memo
	Contract
	Exhibit A
	Resolution No. 22-176

	11.A.3. Sanitary Sewer Main Work License Agreement/NC Commissioners
	Memo
	License Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-177

	11.A.4. Access Control on Doors at Ford Wyoming Center/Dynamic Control Incorporated
	Memo
	Amendment
	Resolution No. 22-178

	11.A.5. Release of LAD 156 Lien/1818 Fetterman Ave
	Memo
	Lien Release
	Notice of Satisfaction of Agreement & Promissory Note
	Resolution No. 22-179

	11.A.6. Partial Release of LAD 153 Lien/1517 Fremont Ave
	Memo
	Lien Release
	Resolution No. 22-180

	11.A.7. Metro Animal Shelter MOU/City of Mills
	Memo
	MOU
	Resolution No. 22-181

	11.A.8. StoryWalk MOU/Natrona County Public Library
	Memo
	MOU
	Resolution No. 22-182

	11.A.9. Ground Lease Agreement/WYO Complex
	Memo
	Lease Agreement
	Marketing Content
	Resolution No. 22-183

	11.A.10. Right-of-Way Easement for NCSD Tennis Facility/Rocky Mountain Power
	Memo
	Easement
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit B
	Resolution No. 22-184

	12.A.1. Purchase of Lenco BearCat Armored Tactical Rescue Vehicle 
	Memo
	Cooperative Purchasing Contracts
	BearCat G2 Flier
	BearCat Quotation

	12.B.1. Council Board & Commission Appointments
	Memo
	Oct. 2022 Appointments




